

## Contact

[frederic.nuyts@govex.eu](mailto:frederic.nuyts@govex.eu)

[www.linkedin.com/in/fredericnuyts](http://www.linkedin.com/in/fredericnuyts)  
(LinkedIn)

[www.govex.be](http://www.govex.be) (Company)

[www.publictendering.com](http://www.publictendering.com) (Blog)

## Top Skills

New Business Development

Online Marketing

Sales Management

## Languages

Dutch (Professional Working)

Spanish (Limited Working)

French (Native or Bilingual)

# Frédéric Nuyts

Marketing and Technical Director

Brussels, Brussels Capital Region, Belgium

## Summary

Specialist in marketing, e-marketing and government tendering in Belgium, France and on European level.

Main skills : marketing and communication, (new) business development, e-gov consultancy, ICT, webdesign, sales, managing business development, internet communication and marketing, webmarketing, direct marketing, CRM & apps development.

---

## Experience

Govex (Government Exchange)

Marketing & Technical Director

January 2006 - Present

Brussels Area, Belgium

Govex provides consultancy, seminars and alert services for Belgian, European and worldwide public tenders. (e-Notification, e-Tendering, e-Procurement solutions)

- Your solution for public procurement in Europe : [www.govex.be](http://www.govex.be)

- Free forum and information centre for European public procurement : [www.publicmarkets.eu](http://www.publicmarkets.eu)

- The Public Procurement's Portal : [www.publictendering.com](http://www.publictendering.com)

EBP

5 years 5 months

Marketing & Communication Manager

January 2003 - December 2005 (3 years)

Senior Key Account Manager

September 2001 - January 2003 (1 year 5 months)

Junior Key Account Manager

August 2000 - September 2001 (1 year 2 months)

Vanden Borre

Sales Specialist (Student)

July 1996 - July 2000 (4 years 1 month)

Brussels Area, Belgium

---

## Education

Ecole Pratique Hautes Etudes Commerciales (EPHEC)

Bachelor's degree, Marketing · (1997 - 2000)

Facultés universitaires 'Saint-Louis', Bruxelles

Economics · (1994 - 1996)

Collège Saint-Pierre à Uccle

Mathématiques-Langues · (1983 - 1994)